From: Yesenia Linnell

To:

Cc: Aatisha Singh

Subject: Re: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: City of Lathrop SF424 form
Date: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 4:02:24 PM

Attachments: image001.ona

image.ong

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ylinnell@ci.lathrop.ca.us. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon, Alicea,

Per your request the correct application has been resubmitted. | would appreciate your assistance with deleting the SF424 application CFDA Number 16-071 (see screenshot
below) that was inadvertently entered for the City of Lathrop.

Project Project Date
Federal CFDA Assembly Senate Start End Received

Applicant SF-424 Form Agency Number City/Town County District District Date Date 1
City of Lathrop Microgrant Lathrop Form  Community 16.071 Lathrop San Joaquin 12 5 11/1/2025  10/31/2028 6/30/2025

SF424_4_0-V4.0_DOJ-FW- Oriented

GMS-WORK. Policing

APPLICATIONTESTCASE A-  Services, US

509266.pdf B DOJ

Thank you,
Yesenia Linnell

ylinnell@ci.lathrop.ca.us
Office (209)941-7434

From: LCl State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@Ici.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 2:05 PM

To: Yesenia Linnell <ylinnell@ci.lathrop.ca.us>

Cc: Aatisha Singh <Aatisha.Singh@Ici.ca.gov>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: City of Lathrop SF424 form

Good afternoon,

Thank you for reaching out to the State Clearinghouse. Unfortunately, you will need to resubmit the corrected application. Once submitted, please provide us with instructions including a
screenshot of the application that needs to be deleted.

Thank you,

Alicea Norsby, MPA | she/her
g B Policy Specialist & Strategic Affairs Coordinator
Governor’s Office of Land Use and Climate Innovation
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**Note: No reply, response, or information provided constitutes legal advice.

From: Yesenia Linnell <ylinnell@ci.lathrop.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 5:49 PM

To: LCI State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@lci.ca.gov>
Subject: City of Lathrop SF424 form

Importance: High

'You don't often get email from ylinnell@ci.lathrop.ca.us. Learn why this is important
Good afternoon,

linadvertently entered the wrong Assistance Listing #16-071 for the Community Policing Development Microgrant. | would appreciate it if you can provide some assistance in
making the necessary adjustment to reflect the correct Assistance Listing #16-710.

My contact information is listed below.

Thank you,
Yesenia Linnell

ylinnell@ci.lathrop.ca.us
Office (209)941-7434
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